
Meadow Pointe  
Community Development District 

Board of Supervisors         Staff: 
Michael Smith, Chairperson   David Wenck, District Manager 
Alicia Willis, Vice Chairperson          Kathryn “KC” Hopkinson, District Counsel 
Alan Sourk, Assistant Secretary            Tonja Stewart, District Engineer  
Nathaniel Kirkland, Assistant Secretary  Keith Fisk, Operations Manager    
Stephanie Costa, Assistant Secretary 

Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, October 16, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Audience Comments – Three- (3) Minute Time Limit

4. Staff Reports
A. Aquatics Report
B. Landscape Report
C. Deed Restriction and Architectural Review Matters
D. Community Counsel Update
E. Operational Matters

i. Brick Wall Repair
a. Meadowlands Village: One section of wall repair
b. Summerbrook: Two sections of wall repair

ii. Southscape Landscape
a. Removal of four dead trees from Southscape (Items 1, 2 and 3)
b. Removal of plants and replacement with sod in the east corner of CLR and

Aronwood (Item 4)
iii. Christmas Lights Proposals

a. Events Done Bright
b. Champa Bay
c. American Illuminations

F. District Manager
i. Rule Change Discussion

5. Business Administration
A. Consideration of Minutes from the Meeting Held September 18, 2025……… 

6. Supervisor Requests

7. Audience Comments – Three- (3) Minute Time Limit

8. Adjournment

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 20, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. 

Page #1



MEADOW POINTE I CDD  
LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 
October 2, 2025 

 
ATTENDING: 
KEITH FISK – MEADOW POINTE CDD 
ADAM RHUM – GREENVIEW LANDSCAPING  
PAUL WOODS – OLM, INC. 
 

 
CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS 
 
 NONE 
  
CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS 
 
1. Bruce B. Downs Blvd/County Line Road intersection: Apply selective herbicides to 

control grassy weeds in Liriope. 
 

2. Continue to use nonselective herbicides to establish natural areas gap between the wood 
line and the fence along Bruce B. Downs Blvd. 
 

3. As drying improves increase mowables down to areas of previous standing water. 
 

4. Aronwood Blvd: Detail the bike path and the asphalt edge, eliminating irregularities and 
runners. 
 

5. Aronwood Blvd median island: Use selective herbicides to control grassy weeds in turf. 
 

6. Aronwood Blvd: Use sharp shovels to remove palm volunteers. 
 

7. Control Nutsedge in Asiatic Jasmine beds on the exit side of Aronwood Blvd. 
 
COUNTY LINE ROAD 
 
8. Prune downward growth and suckering growth from trees along the eastbound 

sidewalk. 
 

9. Eliminate unserviceable grass strips along the sidewalk edge between the GTE Credit 
Union and the pond. 
 

10. Reduce suckering growth at the base of Oak trees. 
 

11. Improve St. Augustine turf along right-of-way to the east of the elementary school.  
Confirm no active pest pressure. 
 

12. Stagger mow patterns near the Summerbrooke frontage to reduce repetitive tracking. 
 

13. Prune Copperleaf and other shrubs along wall fronts for pedestrian clearance. 
 

14. Parkland: Re-tuck mulch along sidewalk at the Elaeagnus at the entrance and frontage. 
 

NEXT INSPECTION 
NOVEMBER 6, 2025 AT 8:30 AM 

SCORE: 95% 

Page #2



15. Remove viney growth from Crape Myrtles. 
 

16. Parkland: Prune back wood line overgrowth and reduce viney and weedy growth on the 
north end of the pond in the 1700 block of Tangledvine Drive. 
 

17. Broadlands: Maintain around the storm water inlet structure near the Distant Oaks 
Drive/Fallen Leaves Way intersection. 
 

CATEGORY III: IMPROVEMENTS – PRICING 
 
1. Clubhouse: Provide a price to install additional gravel between the basketball court and 

the pool cabana to eliminate the erosion.  Riprap stone may be an appropriate 
aggregate. 
 

2. Clubhouse: Provide a price for additional drainage or suitable groundcover near the 
slide and sidewalk. 
 

CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER 
 
 NONE 
 
CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR 
  
 NONE 
 
 
cc: Keith Fisk mp1@meadowpointecdd.com 

David Wenck David.Wenck@inframark.com 
April Duhaney april.duhaney-emanuel@inframark.com  
Larry Rhum Debs@greenviewfl.com 
Nathaniel Kirkland nkirkland@meadowpointecdd.com 
Alan Sourk asourk@meadowpointecdd.com 
msmith@meadowpointecdd.com 
awillis@meadowpointecdd.com 
Stephanie Costa scosta@meadowpointecdd.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page #3

mailto:mp1@meadowpointecdd.com
mailto:David.Wenck@inframark.com
mailto:april.duhaney-emanuel@inframark.com
mailto:Debs@greenviewfl.com
mailto:nkirkland@meadowpointecdd.com
mailto:asourk@meadowpointecdd.com
mailto:msmith@meadowpointecdd.com
mailto:awillis@meadowpointecdd.com
mailto:scosta@meadowpointecdd.com


 
MEADOW POINTE 1 CDD 

 
MONTHLY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION GRADESHEET 

 

A. LANDSCAPE 
MAINTENANCE VALUE DEDUCTION REASON FOR DEDUCTION 

TURF 5 -2 Line trim swale areas  

TURF FERTILITY 15   

TURF EDGING 5 -2 Asphalt edges 

WEED CONTROL – TURF AREAS 10 -2 Selective grassy control in act. 
Augustine 

TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10   

PLANT FERTILITY 5   

WEED CONTROL – BED AREAS 10   

PLANT INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10   

PRUNING 10 -2 Woodline on north side  

CLEANLINESS 10   

MULCHING 5   

WATER/IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 15   

CARRYOVERS 5   
 

B. SEASONAL COLOR/PERENNIAL 
MAINTENANCE VALUE DEDUCTION REASON FOR DEDUCTION 

VIGOR/APPEARANCE 10   

INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10   

DEADHEADING/PRUNING 10   

MAXIMUM VALUE 145   
 

 
Date:  10-2-25  Score:  95% Performance Payment™   100% 
 
Contractor Signature:          
 
Inspector Signature:            
 
Property Representative Signature:          

 

Page #4



Page #5



Page #6



Page #7



Page #8



Page #9



Page #10



Page #11



Page #12



Page #13



Page #14



Page #15



Page #16



Page #17



Page #18



Page #19



Page #20



Page #21



Page #22



Page #23



Page #24



MINUTES OF MEETING 
MEADOW POINTE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
  
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Meadow Pointe Community 1 

Development District was held Thursday, September 18, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. at the Meadow Pointe 2 

Community Park, Clubhouse A 28245 County Line Road, Wesley Chapel, FL 33544. 3 

 4 
 Present and constituting a quorum were:  5 
 6 
 Michael Smith  Chairperson 7 
 Alicia Willis   Vice Chairperson 8 
 Alan Sourk  Assistant Secretary 9 
 Stephanie Costa Assistant Secretary 10 
 Nathaniel Kirkland  Assistant Secretary 11 
   12 
 Also present were: 13 

 David Wenck District Manager 14 
 Keith Fisk Operations Manager 15 
  16 
   17 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken. 18 
 19 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 20 
• The meeting was called to order, and a quorum was established. 21 
  22 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   Pledge of Allegiance 23 
• The Pledge of allegiance was recited. 24 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 25 
• The following comments were received from the audience: 26 

o Nice job on the Blue Daze at the entrances. 27 
o Where would I find the minutes from the meetings. 28 
o The new Blue Daze do not look like they are thriving. 29 

 30 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Reports 31 
 A. Aquatics Report  32 
• Mr. Fisk reported they treated Pond 37.  33 
 34 
 B. Deed Restriction and Architectural Review Matters  35 
• Mr. Fisk reported there are three ARC violations that need to be corrected.  36 
 37 
 C. Community Counsel Update  38 
• Santa Claus is scheduled for the holidays.  39 

Page #25



September 18, 2025 Meadow Pointe CDD 

2 
 

 40 
 D. Operational Matters  41 
 42 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Ms. Costa, with all in 43 
favor, a 401A for all full-time employees for 50% match of up to 44 
6% of gross pay was approved. 4-0 45 

 46 
• Mr. Smith discussed with the Board the renewal of the FHP contract.   47 
 48 

The record will reflect Mr. Kirkland joined the meeting at 7:17 p.m.  49 
 50 

On MOTION by Ms. Willis seconded Mr. Smith, with all in favor, 51 
to renew the FHP contract for 12 months for up to 20 hours per 52 
week was approved. 5-0 53 

 54 
• Mr. Smith would like to hire a part-time person for deed restrictions.   55 
 56 
 E. District Manager  57 
  i. Florida Insurance Alliance Proposal  58 
  ii. Workers’ Compensation Proposal  59 
 60 

On MOTION by Ms. Willis seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 61 
favor, the FIA Workers’ Compensation and insurance proposals 62 
was approved. 5-0  63 

 64 
  iii. Rule Change Discussion  65 
• Mr. Smith reviewed the changes he proposed for the Rules and Procedures.  66 
 67 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Administration  68 
 A. Consideration of Minutes from Meeting Held August 21, 2025  69 
 70 

On MOTION by Mr. Sourk seconded by Ms. Willis, with all in 71 
favor, the minutes of the August 21, 2025 were approved. 5-0 72 

 73 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Comments 74 
• Ms. Willis will try to set up a meeting with the Sheriff’s Department and the 75 

County Engineer for traffic control devices.  76 

• Mr. Smith discussed the open carry situation in Florida with the Board.  77 
 78 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS      Audience Comments 79 
• The following comments were received from the audience: 80 

Page #26



September 18, 2025 Meadow Pointe CDD 

3 
 

o Is the 401A for full-time only. Why don’t you offer mileage to the deed 81 

restriction person. $150 for the key fob to reinstated is excessive.  82 

o Is it feasible to include pool service in the rule changes.  83 

o Did we get a management company to do deed restrictions. Who is 84 

responsible for reviewing deed restrictions. Are we relying on the 85 

residents to turn in violations. When people have a violation can we have 86 

someone do it and charge them. 87 

o With the proposed rules changes there is a risk of backlash from the 88 

community like when they tried to raise fees for the patrol officer. Can 89 

you express to the residents the way the fees will benefit the residents. Can 90 

we use the existing employees to help manage deed restrictions. There are 91 

issues with the ambiguity of the rules, and it needs to be clarified. 92 

 93 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS      Adjournment  94 
 95 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Ms. Willis, with all in 96 
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 8:17 p.m. 5-0 97 

   98 
            99 
      _______________________________ 100 
      David Wenck 101 
      District Manager   102 

Page #27


	1. _ 2025-10-16 Meadow Pointe Agenda (1)
	4B. _ Landscape Report 
	4Eia.  _ Meadowlands 
	4Eib. _ Summerbrook 
	4Eii. _ Southland Landscape 
	4Eiiia. Events Done Bright 
	4Eiiib. _ Champa Bay 
	4Eiiic. _ American Illuminations 
	5A. Minutes September 18, 2025



